SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: CITY COUNCIL FROM: Mayor Sam Liccardo
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR AN DATE: January 28, 2020
EXCUSED ABSENCE
Approved: Date:

RECOMMENDATION:

Excuse my absence from the Regular Meeting of the Rules and Open Government Committee on
January 15, 2020 due to the following:

Authorized City Business: On January 15", | attended three meetings in Sacramento with the
Energy and Insurance Stability Wildfire Working Group, Rural County Representatives of
California, and PG&E Customer Groups to discuss transforming PG&E into a customer-
owned utility. On December 10, 2019 City Council voted to pass a resolution in support of a
customer-owned utility, and | have since engaged in conversations with various stakeholders
and legislators to further this effort.
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